
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Bid Clerk/Buyer  
 
Date:  April 16, 2007 
  

Subject: RFP # 07-040, Software Upgrade of Nortel Networks Option 81C PBX and 
Call Pilot Voice Mail Messaging Systems  

 
 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.   
 
 

1. I need the OPI file from the PBX.  This file tells us what is currently on the system that 
needs to be upgraded.  Or if you can send the information so that we can dial into your 
system to get that information. 

 
The OPI file will be on our web-site www.epcounty.com,  under Quick links click on 
Bids, RFQ’s, etc…, locate RFP #07-040  click on Addendum 2 

 
 

2. What is the desired hold time for the new DC Battery Plant should there be a loss of AC 
input power to the rectifier? 

 
4 hours 

 
 

3. Would you prefer 10 year or 20 year sealed maintenance free batteries? 
 

10 year 
 
 

4. To provide the County of El Paso Government with the best value solution, will you 
permit vendors to provided options that are not identified with the RFP specifications 
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providing they are separate from the vendor RFP response and appropriately identified 
as optional? 
 
Yes 

 
 
 

5. The County of El Paso has 608 vacant Terminal Numbers (TN’s) today.  Of that count, 
how many should be grandfathered as digital Station Ports and how many Analog 
Station Ports? 
 
576 digital ports and 32 analog ports 

 
6. In Section J, the County of El Paso is requesting one paper copy and on copy on 

diskette/CD of the written documentation and user guides.  Will you accept two CD 
copies of the user’s guides instead? 

 
One set must be paper and one disk 

 
7. Would the county be open to at messaging platform other than Call Pilot specifically and 

specially if it saves the county the necessity to upgrade the current version of the Option 
81 and potentially saves thousands over what the Call Pilot will cost? 

 
 

No.  The unified desktop messaging platform for El Paso County voice equipment is 
Nortel. 

 


	 

